
 
 
 
 
 

 

1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members City Manager  Assistant City  Manager 
James E. Jenkins Phil Carter Tracy Hegler       

Tim James 
Hunter Sox 

 

Jim Crosland 

City of Cayce 
Regular Council Meeting   

Tuesday, March 1, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.  
Cayce City Council is currently meeting virtually via Zoom.  

Please use one of the following methods to attend the Council Meeting: 
 

Virtual Attendance, click 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83011922176?pwd=Tkk5WWxQVkdtTVo0a0lEaUszUndjUT09  

or 
Telephone: 1-929-205-6099   
Meeting ID: 830 1192 2176     

Passcode: 909907   
caycesc.gov  

  
 

I. Call to Order 
 

A.   Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

B.       February 1, 2022, Regular Council Meeting 
February 16, 2022, Regular Council Meeting  

 
II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda 
 

Special Note: Anyone wishing to speak to Council about an item not on the agenda will 
need to call the City Clerk at 803-550-9557 by 12:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the Council 
Meeting.  Anyone wishing to speak on an item on the Agenda may use the raise hand 
option via Zoom before the meeting starts.        

      
III. Ordinances and Resolutions 
 

A.       Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2022-02 Amending Section 2-144 of the 
City Code So As to Clarify and Approve the City Manager’s Authority to Appoint  
Deputy and Assistant City Managers – Second Reading 

 
B.       Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2022-04 to Rezone 1400 Lucas Street  

also Known as 2220 Vine Street from C-4 Highway Commercial to RS-3 Single Family 
Residential – Second Reading 
 

IV. Committee Matters  
 

A.       Approval to Enter the following Committee Approved Minutes into the City’s 
Record 
Museum Commission – November 3, 2021 
Cayce Housing Authority – December 21, 2021 
Museum Commission – January 5, 2022 
Events Committee – January 13, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83011922176?pwd=Tkk5WWxQVkdtTVo0a0lEaUszUndjUT09






















































1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 
              )          

    ) 

ORDINANCE 2022-02 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 2-144  OF 
THE CITY CODE SO AS TO CLARIFY AND 
APPROVE THE CITY MANAGER'S AUTHORITY 
TO APPOINT DEPUTY AND ASSISTANT CITY 
MANAGERS 

WHEREAS, the City Manager is granted broad authority under both the State Code 
and the City Code to function as the chief executive and administrative officer of the City; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Council believes it to be in the public interest and in the interest of 
effective and efficient operation of the City government to facilitate the efforts of the City 
Manager to implement measures to improve the administrative operation of the City 
government; and  

WHEREAS, the Council desires to clarify and approve, to the extent it may be 
necessary, the authority of the City Manager to appoint and remove and fix the salaries of 
persons to serve as Deputy City Managers or Assistant City Managers, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 

Subsection (1) of Section 2-144 ("Powers and duties") of Division 2 ("City Manager") 
in Article III ("Officers and Employees") of Chapter 2 ("Administration") of the City 
Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 

(1) Appointment, suspension or removal of city officers and employees. Appoint and,
when necessary for the good of the city, remove any appointive officer or employee
of the city, and fix the salaries of such officers and employees, except as otherwise
provided by law. As used in this section, "any appointive officer and employee of the
city" shall include, but not be limited to, the positions of Deputy City Manager and
Assistant City Manager. The City Manager may authorize a Deputy City Manager to
appoint and remove any appointive officer or employee of the city, or may authorize
the head of a department or office to appoint and remove subordinates in such
department or office.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon approval on second and final reading. 

ITEM III. A. 



 2 

 
 
 
 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of ___________ 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 
 
 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Monique Ocean, Zoning Technician 

Date: February 25, 2022 

Subject: Second Reading of an Ordinance to re-zone 1400 Lucas Street also known as 2220 Vine 
Street from C-4 Highway Commercial to RS-3 Single Family Residential 

ISSUE: 

Adoption of an Ordinance to re-zone 1400 Lucas Street also known as 2220 Vine Street from C-4 Highway 
Commercial to RS-3 Single Family Residential to allow use of a single-family residential structure located 
on the property. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The subject property is located at the corner of Vine Street and Lucas Street. The owner is requesting to 
re-zone the property from C-4 Highway Commercial to RS-3 Single Family Residential to allow use of a 
single-family residential structure which is located on the property. The subject property is located 
adjacent to other C-4 properties and RS-3 Single Family Residential properties.   

Currently, a vacant residential structure is located on the property. The existing structure may not be 
used as a residential building because it has been vacant for more than six months, therefore losing its 
non-conformity status. Single-family residential is not a by-right permitted use in the C-4 zoning district. 

C-4 is intended to accommodate commercial development catering to the needs  of the traveling public,
and highway dependent commercial and business uses.

The future land use map designation of the property is CBR Commercial Business/Retail. The objective of 
CBR is to concentrate business and retail establishments for cumulative draw  
in areas central and accessible to the community at large. 

The RS-3 zoning district is not listed as a compatible or alternative zoning district  in Future Land 
Compliance Index (Table 9.3 Future Land Compliance Index). 

The recently adopted Comprehensive Plan states that a request for rezoning into a district that is not 
listed in the index will require careful scrutiny. If a request is approved for a zoning not listed in the 
compatible or alternative zoning district columns, revisions may be required to the Future Land Use Map 
(FLUM).  

The Planning Commission met on January 24, 2022, to hear public comment. One person was present to 
speak in favor of the re-zoning request.  

ITEM III. B. 



 
 
 
 
The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the re-zoning request, and recommended 
review of the FLUM, to Council for approval.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning Commission unanimously recommends Council approve Second Reading of an Ordinance to 
re-zone the property located at 1400 Lucas Street, also known as 2220 Vine Street, from C-4 Highway 
Commercial to RS-3 Single Family Residential.  If approved, staff will analyze the FLUM for any possible 
changes. 
 



1 

WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to 
re-designate the property comprising and shown at 1400 Lucas Street, also known as 2220 Vine Street 
(Tax Map Number 005725-01-010), now zoned C-4 Highway Commercial to RS-3 Single Family 
Residential, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to receive 
comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on January 24, 2022, to receive public comments 
and vote on whether to recommend the rezoning request, and has decided, by a unanimous vote, that 
it does recommend this change to the existing zoning, pending necessary revisions to the Future Land 
Use Map,    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, in 
Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on the attached sketch, is 
hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as RS-3 Single Family 
Residential: 

Tax Map Number 005725-01-010 
1400 Lucas Street  

AKA 
2220 Vine Street 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2022. 

   ______________________________ 
   Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 

ORDINANCE 2022-04 
Amending the Zoning Map and Rezoning 
Property Located at 1400 Lucas Street, 
also known as 2220 Vine Street (Tax Map 
Number 005725-01-010) from C-4 to RS-3 

ITEM III. B. 



CBRCBRCBR

CBR

CBR

TA

RC
RC

RD

RC

CBR

Frink S
t

Lucas St

Vine St
Lee St

Orchard St
Dunbar Rd

James St

Camelia St

Laurie St

Wilkinson StGranby Rd

Hem
lock 

St

Benedict St

Abbott Rd

Baxter St

Beec
h St

Millen St

Julius Felder St

Pren
tiss

 St

Lexington St

Pin
e S

t

Re-Zoning Request MA001-22
1400 Lucas Street

Land Use Map

±
410 0 410205 Feet

ITEM III. B. 



C-4

RS-3

RS-3

Vine St

Lucas
 St

Frink S
t

James St
Re-Zoning Request MA001-22

1400 Lucas Street
Current Zoning

±150 0 15075 Feet

Legend
TMS

C-4 Rezoning Request

200 ft buffer

ITEM III. B. 



ITEM IV. A. 





1 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting December 21, 2021 

Minutes for December 21, 2021, Regular Board Meeting 
of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Cayce, SC held its Regular Board Meeting on Tuesday, 
December 21, 2021, at Cayce City Hall. 

Chairman Jack Sightler called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.  A copy of the agenda was posted on the Housing Authority’s 
website.  Roll call was conducted, and the following members of the Board and staff were present:  

CH Board Members Columbia Housing Authority 
Staff Present 

Chairman Jack Sightler Present Ivory Mathews, Chief Executive Officer 
Vice-Chairman Bruce Smith Present Gloria Warner, Regional Property Manager 
Commissioner Silvia Sullivan Present Lee McRoberts, Executive Assistant 
Commissioner Cheryl Seymour Present Kimberley Brown, Executive Assistant 
Commissioner Johnetta Riley Present Adam Dalenburg, Development Manager 

James Crossland, City of Cayce 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Mr. Sightler called for approval of the minutes for the Regular Meeting held October 19, 2021.  Upon motion of Ms. 
Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Smith the minutes were unanimously approved. 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X 
Vice-Chairman  Bruce Smith X 
Commissioner  Silvia Sullivan X 
Commissioner  Cheryl Seymour X 
Commissioner  Johnetta Riley X 

There was a general discussion regarding the status of the Abbot Arms bond issuance based on a comment made in the 
minutes of the October meeting stating the deal had not been approved by the State Fiscal Accountability Authority 
(SFAA).  Mrs. Mathews stated that the SFAA had put all pending bond issuances for affordable housing on hold earlier in 
the year due to questions regarding the program.  The SFAA met earlier today and approved the previously postponed 
deals.  Cayce City Council has approved the project and staff anticipates closing to occur in the 1st quarter of 2022.  
Additional updates will be provided to the Board as the project progresses. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S UPDATE: 

Mrs. Mathews stated that a unit on Byron St. was declared a total loss earlier in the year due to storm damage and the 
Board was not notified immediately of the situation.  Mrs. Mathews apologized for the oversight and committed to 
ensuring the Board is aware of losses going forward. 

There was a discussion regarding the damaged unit at Byron St.  Mr. Dalenburg said that staff has received quotes to 
demolish the unit and is ready to proceed with Board approval.  Mrs. Riley said that she recently visited the damaged site 
and is concerned about other trees on the property that may pose a threat to the other units.  Commissioner Sullivan 
expressed concern about taking trees down without having all the information regarding whether or not they may cause 
damage. A representative from the City of Cayce suggested that the City’s arborist, James Denny, inspect the site and 
make a recommendation regarding the remaining trees.  Chairman Sightler motioned that the City of Cayce arborist 

ITEM IV. A. 



 

2 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting December 21, 2021 
  
 

 

review each Cayce Housing site to determine if any trees pose a threat and to proactively address any existing issues to 
avoid future damage, Mrs. Riley seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 

Board Member Aye Nay Absent 
Chairman Jack Sightler X   
Vice-Chairman  Bruce Smith X   
Commissioner  Silvia Sullivan X   
Commissioner  Cheryl Seymour X   
Commissioner  Johnetta Riley X    

 
Commissioner Smith asked if staff have re-evaluated the current insurance coverage on each unit to address the under-
insured values on the properties.  Mr. Dalenburg said he will review the issue with Mrs. Herrera and provide an update at 
the next meeting.  Chairman Sightler asked if there is a HUD regulation that mandates the amount of replacement 
coverage carried per unit.  Mrs. Mathews said that there is not such guidance from HUD regarding insurance replacement 
values, the SC Insurance Reserve Fund insures Cayce Housing.  Staff will evaluate the replacement values of all units 
going forward. 
 
Chairman Sightler asked how it was determined that the unit on Byron was a total loss. Mr. Dalenburg stated that per 
HUD guidelines if a unit will cost more than 50% of its value to repair, it is written off as a total loss.  Commissioner 
Smith said that if the unit had been properly covered when the damage occurred it might have been salvageable.  
Chairman Sightler asked what would happen next to the property.  Mrs. Mathews said that staff would send the Board the 
demolition quotes and additional information regarding the damage.  Chairman Sightler expressed concern over the 
process and lack of communication from staff regarding the incident.  Mrs. Mathews apologized for the lack of 
communication provided to the Board and said that all work and decision making would be put on hold until the Board 
can review all the relevant information including the costs to repair the unit.   
 
Mr. Dalenburg gave an update on the renovation at Spencer Place.  Work is scheduled to begin January 18, 2022.  Tenants 
whose units are being renovated will be temporarily relocated to units at the Fountains of Edenwood apartments.  Work 
has been slightly delayed as the contractor wanted to ensure materials were on hand to complete the project. 
 
OPERATIONS REPORT: 
 
Ms. Warner presented the Operations Report: 
 
      October      November                     December                

Accounts sent to Magistrate        0             0             0  

Account more than 30 days          9         6                 7       

Work Orders received        15         13                5        

 Work Orders Completed       15          13                      2 

Work Orders Remaining       0          0                      3     

Emergency Work Order       2        4                      0                    

Chairman Sightler asked about the status of accounts over 30 days.  Mrs. Mathews said that staff anticipates 
evictions beginning in February 2022.  HUD directed housing authorities to take specific steps prior to evictions 
commencing and staff has been working to ensure that all attempts to offer assistance have been offered to impacted 
residents.  Commissioner Seymour asked if the delinquent accounts are ever brought current.  Mrs. Mathews said 
that there are typically payments made during tax season when people receive their tax returns. 
 
OTHER ITEMS: 
 
Commissioner Seymour asked for additional information regarding the temporary moves at Spencer Place.  Mrs. Mathews 
said that residents being temporarily relocated should plan to take their clothing, personal items and food and that 



 

3 Cayce Housing Authority Board Minutes – Regular Board Meeting December 21, 2021 
  
 

 

everything else will be stored while work in completed.  There was a general discussion regarding tenants with chest 
freezers and personal washer and dryer units.  Commissioner Seymour asked what accommodations will be made for 
those residents.  Mrs. Mathews said that new washer and dryer units are planned for all of the Spencer Place units and that 
staff will look at options for those residents that may want to keep theirs.   
 
Chairman Sightler asked staff to schedule a time for the Board to review the unit at Byron St. Mrs. Mathews said that 
something will be planned as quickly as possible. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business and upon motion of Commissioner Smith, seconded by Commissioner Riley, it was 
unanimously approved to end the meeting at 5:50 pm. 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Ivory N. Mathews 
Secretary/Chief Executive Officer 



Page 1 of 2 

Cayce Historical Museum Commission January 5, 2022, Meeting 

Minutes 
The January 5, 2021, meeting of the Cayce Historical Museum Commission (CHMC) was held in the City 

of Cayce Council Chamber. The meeting was convened at 4:00 by Chairman Archie Moore. The following 

individuals attended the meeting:  

Name Status 

Archie Moore Chairman 

Mary Sharpe Vice Chairman 

James Stewart Commissioner/Secretary 

A.G. Dantzler Commissioner 

Charlita Earle Commissioner 

Pamela Sulton Commissioner 

Garrett Creasman Commissioner 

David Brinkman Commissioner 

Andy Thomas Cayce Museum Office and Communications Associate 

Tracy Hegler City of Cayce Administrator 

Danny Crowe City of Cayce Attorney 

ACTION ITEMS from the January Meeting: 

Review CLG brochure and enabling legislation for discussion at February Meeting. 

Upcoming Events: 

January 20, 2022 – Presentation on Granby by David Brinkman 

February 17, 2022 – Legends of Cayce Reception  

April 2, 2022 – Tartan Day Colonial Fair 

April 28, 2022 – South Carolina Confederation of South Carolina Local Historical Societies 

Reception 

Invocation: Commissioner Dantzler 

December Meeting Minutes:   

Following a review of the minutes from the last meeting, Commissioner Sulton made a motion to 

accept the minutes with corrections.  This motion was approved by the Commission. 

Election of Commission Officers 

Commissioner Dantzler nominated Commissioner Moore for the position of Commission 

Chairman for 2022.  Commissioner Moore nominated Commissioner Sharpe for the position of 

Vice Chairman for 2022.  Commissioner Sulton nominated Commissioner Stewart for the 

position of Secretary for 2022.  The Commissioners voted all three into their nominated 

positions.   

Old Business 

A scheduled discussion of the results of the Mr. Crowe’s investigation was tabled since the 

report had not been submitted to the City Council.  

ITEM IV. A. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

The Commissioners discussed the outcome of the 2021 Christmas Traditions event and ways to 

improve the next Christmas event.  These included the introduction of exit surveys at the event 

or digital surveys to collect input from constituents and attendees.  Volunteer workshops for the 

creation of new decorations was also suggested. 

New Business 

The discussion transitioned to a focus on increasing guest numbers for the event and visits to the 

museum. Suggestions to increase students visits centered making more connections with local 

teachers and providing promotional materials that highlight how museum exhibits can fit with 

our state’s teaching standards.  The development of a virtual tour or introductory digital media 

for social studies coordinators and teachers was also suggested.   

The Commission completed the American Association of Museums (AAM) Questionnaire for 

the Museum Assessment Program (MAP).  The results of the questionnaire indicated that the 

museum would best benefit from an AAM Organizational Assessment.   

The Commissioners began a discussion of the Certified Local Government (CLG) program and 

copies of the South Carolina Department of Archives and History (SCDAH) brochure were 

distributed.  There is a detailed list of requirements for the program, several of which would 

require changes to the Commission Bylaws. 

Museum Staff Report 

Mr. Thomas estimated the between 200 and 250 people attended the 2021 Christmas Traditions 

event.  He also updated the Commission on roof repairs to the smoke house and dairy.  Mr. Thomas 

had a request by friends and family of Mr. David Frame requesting the privilege to hang a plaque 

honoring Mr. Frame’s contributions to the Museum.  Commissioner Creasman made a motion to 

approve the request.  Commissioner Sharpe seconded and the motion was passed.  Ms. Margie 

Shealy asked to donate some items to the museum.  Mr. Thomas planned to meet with her and 

discuss the donation before the next meeting. 

 

With no additional items on the Agenda, Commissioner Dantzler motioned to adjourn the meeting 

Commissioner Sulton seconded the motion, and the CHMC voted to adjourn the meeting at  

6:00 PM. 

 

 



CITY OF CAYCE  
EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

City Council Chambers  
January 13, 2022  

Present: Danny Creamer, Dwede Dennis, Maxine Creamer, Dave Capps, Johnathon Moore, Megan 
Lightle, Evony Reed 

Absent: Cindy Pedersen, Robert Cathcart, Brianne Siciliano, Alexis Moore 

City Representative:  Mendy Corder, Assistant City Manager Jim Crosland 

Mr. Creamer led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation. 

Review of November 18, 2021 - a motion was made to correct the spelling of Gantt Street and the spelling of 
Cindy Pedersen’s name. The minutes were approved.   

Guest Speaker, Willie Wells of Bill's Pickin Parlor in West Columbia made a presentation on the 
possibility of planning a Bluegrass Festival for 2022.  The Committee decided they would discuss this in detail 
once they receive more details on the event. 

Elections of Officers: Chairperson Danny Creamer was nominated by Dave Capps and Ms. Evony Reed 
seconded the motion.  Chairperson Creamer accepted the nomination.  Johnathon Moore was nominated as Vice 
Chairperson by Ms. Reed and Ms. Lightle seconded the motion.  Mr. Moore accepted the nomination.  Mrs. 
Maxine Creamer was nominated as Secretary by Mr. Capps and Ms. Dennis seconded the motion.  Mrs. 
Creamer accepted the nomination.   

Old Business:  Discussion on the 2021 Carols on the Riverwalk.  Ms. Dennis suggested adding one or two more 
musical groups.  Mr. Capps made a motion to change the end time of the event from 8pm to 9pm for 2022.  It 
was discussed to possibly move Bob Michaelski either by the Christmas tree at the entrance to the Riverwalk or 
onto the Riverwalk rather than place him on the boardwalk before the T intersection.  .   

Fall Festival:  H Tax and A Tax applications will be submitted.  The 2022 Fall Fest is scheduled for Saturday, 
October 1, 2022.  There will be three - Mystic Vibrations, The Accused and the third band has yet to be 
determined.  Ms. Corder asked if further discussion of the Fall Festival could be held at a later date.  Ms. 
Lightle made a motion to postpone further discussion.  Ms. Creamer seconded the motion and the motion 
carried.  Mr. Creamer asked the committee if they would be interested in having a cook out as a group at a later 
date.  Everyone loved the idea and it was decided that details would be discussed more at the February meeting. 

There being no further business, Ms. Dennis made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Capps seconded the motion.  The 
meeting was adjourned. 

The next Events Committee meeting is Thursday, February 10, 2022, at 5:30pm.  

Respectfully submitted, 
Maxine Creamer        

ITEM IV. A. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

March 1, 2022

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION 
Ms. Lynda Murray’s term has expired and she would like to serve again.  She has served on the 
Committee since 2006.  Her reappointment application is attached for Council’s review. 

CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Bruce Smith’s term has expired and he would like to serve again.  He has served on the 
Authority since 2006.  His reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.       

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions remain open until receipt of potential member applications. 

MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION  
This Commission observes the voting process that is handled by Lexington County.  There are no 
recommendations at this time.     

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
This Foundation is a 501(c) (3) organization that raises funds to provide the members of Cayce 
Public Safety with equipment and resources to make their jobs and the community safer.  There are 
no recommendations at this time.  

STANDARD TECHNICAL CODES BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Reviews citizen appeals to ensure building codes, property maintenance codes and fire codes are 
properly interpreted and implemented fairly.  Members who serve on this Board must be either an 
Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design Professional. There are no recommendations at this time. 

APPOINTMENT PROCESS 

Cayce citizens have an opportunity to actively participate in the City through their services on a 
number of advisory boards, commissions, foundations and committees. These groups help shape 
and carry out policy. 

Applications are accepted at any time for all City of Cayce boards, commissions, foundations and 
committees.  Cayce citizens wishing to apply for appointment may submit a potential member 
application to the Municipal Clerk, P. O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171. More information and a copy 
of the application can be found on our website at https://www.caycesc.gov/boards.php or by calling 
City Hall at 803-796-9020. 

City Council considers applications at a meeting immediately following an opening. 

ITEM IV. B. 

https://www.caycesc.gov/boards.php


ITEM IV. B. 



ITEM IV. B. 


	Agenda page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Item I. B. - February 1, 2022, Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - February 16, 2022, Regular Council Meetnig Minutes
	Item III. A. - Ordinance amending  Sec 2-144
	Item III. B. - White Paper Rezoning 1400 Lucas Street
	Item III. B. - Ordinance Rezoning 1400 Lucas St
	Item III. B. - Land Use Map
	Item III. B. - Current Zoning Map
	Item IV. A. - November 3, 2021, Museum Commission Minutes
	Item IV. A. - December 21, 2021, Cayce Housing Authority Minutes
	Item IV. - January 5, 2022, Museum Comm Minutes
	Item IV. A. - January 13, 2022, Events Committee Minutes
	Item IV. B. - Appts and Reappts
	City of Cayce
	COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED
	ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION
	Ms. Lynda Murray’s term has expired and she would like to serve again.  She has served on the Committee since 2006.  Her reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.
	CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – ONE (1) POSITION
	Mr. Bruce Smith’s term has expired and he would like to serve again.  He has served on the Authority since 2006.  His reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.
	NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED
	MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION
	This Commission observes the voting process that is handled by Lexington County.  There are no recommendations at this time.
	PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – TWO (2) POSITIONS
	This Foundation is a 501(c) (3) organization that raises funds to provide the members of Cayce Public Safety with equipment and resources to make their jobs and the community safer.  There are no recommendations at this time.
	STANDARD TECHNICAL CODES BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS
	Reviews citizen appeals to ensure building codes, property maintenance codes and fire codes are properly interpreted and implemented fairly.  Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design Professional. The...
	APPOINTMENT PROCESS

	Item IV. B. - Murray Reappt Application
	Item IV. B. - Smith Reappt application

